

## **Summary**

4+ years experienced iOS developer. Skilled in Swift and Objective C languages. Engineering professional with a Bachelor of Technology (B.Tech) focused in Computer Engineering from Rajasthan Technical University (RTU). Strong analytical skills. Team player with an eye for detail. Constantly strive to learn new technologies.

## **Technical Skills**

• Languages: Swift, Objective-C, C++

• Tools/ IDE: Xcode, SourceTree, JIRA, PTC Integrity, ClearCase

• Crash Reporting Tools: Crashlytics

• Build Distribution: Test Fairy, Test Flight, Jenkins, AppCenter

• Database: Realm, SQLite, FMDB

• Maintainability: Gitlab, Github, Code Collaborator, CI: Jenkins

• Architecture: MVC, MVVM, MVP

• Integrations: WidgetKit with SwiftUI, Cocoapods, Firebase, Google Maps

• Code Quality: Swiftlint, SonarQube

• Code Documentation: Jazzy

• Cloud services: Amazon AWS (S3), Firebase Storage

• Web Services: RESTful JSON, SOAP XML

# **Work Experience**

### Senior Mobile Developer at **Cummins Inc.**

November 2020 - Present Pune, Maharastra

• **Guidanz** - This is mobile app used by service engineers which acts as a tool to communicate with engines (manufactured by Cummins) via ECM and adapters. It has various features like scanning faults, performing calibration etc on engines. My role is to support and develop iOS and C++ module. Link: https://apps.apple.com/us/app/cummins-quidanz/id1184579875

#### Mobile Developer L2 at Publicis Sapient

October 2019 - October 2020 Gurgaon, Haryana

• **US bank** - This project is a banking app including all the features related to managing accounts and money transfer and marketplace. Currently, my role is to create and develop iOS 14 widgets using SwiftUI. Also did cocoa pods development - separating out different modules into their own pods and integrating those pods into the project.

Link: https://apps.apple.com/us/app/u-s-bank/id458734623

## Software Engineer at Ranosys Technologies Pte Ltd

December 2017 - October 2019 Jaipur, Rajasthan

- **Charles & Keith -** This project is e-commerce app for clothes, shoes and accessories only for women by Singapore based brand Charles & Keith. My role was to provide support and do enhancements in this agile project. Link: <a href="https://itunes.apple.com/in/app/charles-keith/id359085099?mt=8">https://itunes.apple.com/in/app/charles-keith/id359085099?mt=8</a>
- Pedro This project is e-commerce app for clothes, shoes and accessories for men and women both by Singapore based brand Pedro. My role was to provide support and do enhancements in this agile project.
  Link: https://itunes.apple.com/us/app/pedro/id426670174?mt=8
- **BigDay** This app is used to search for wedding venues in the selected location/ region. The user can schedule a meeting with the venue owner and

book the venue for the preferred wedding date.

Link: https://itunes.apple.com/sg/app/bigday-sg/id1461452311?ls=1&mt=8

• **Bestfoody** - This app is used to search nearby restaurants which provide Singapore's best foods. You can see their details and reviews. You can add reviews and photos to any restaurant. Search for your friends and see their photos and reviews. The project has advanced features like rich notifications, realm database, zendesk support, skeleton view etc and different custom animations.

Link: https://itunes.apple.com/us/app/bestfoody/id1459862404?ls=1&mt=8

• Raview - The Dating App for people who love to socialise. Search for profiles that suit you - Age, Gender, Distance Range & Other Countries Select the Play button to have a hands free auto "swipe left - skip profile" function. No more waiting for "Mutual Likes" with our "Send Gift" option you can chat instantly. Link: <a href="https://itunes.apple.com/in/app/raview-dating/id1269469256?mt=8">https://itunes.apple.com/in/app/raview-dating/id1269469256?mt=8</a>

#### Associate Developer at Anand Rathi IT Pvt Ltd

December 2016 - December 2017 (1 year) Jodhpur, Rajasthan

 DWM Partner - DWM (Digital Wealth Management) is an in-house project of Anand Rathi IT Pvt Itd which is based on mutual funds and equity investments. DWM Partner app is used by Relationship Managers (also called Partners) of Anand Rathi Pvt Itd to manage their clients by making their wealth strategies and suggesting them to invest in it and much more. Partner app is developed only for iPad.

Link: <a href="https://itunes.apple.com/in/app/anandrathi-wealth-strategy-partner/id1151824366?mt=8">https://itunes.apple.com/in/app/anandrathi-wealth-strategy-partner/id1151824366?mt=8</a>

• **DWM Partner Lite** - Partner app is used by Relationship Managers (also called Partners) of Anand Rathi Pvt ltd to manage their clients by making their wealth strategies and suggesting them to invest in it and much more. Partner app is developed only for iPad. Its lighter version (Partner lite) is developed for iPhones in which Partners can see little info of their clients and can make calls to the clients directly from the app.

Link: https://itunes.apple.com/in/app/anandrathi-partner-lite/id1204689887?mt=8

### Associate Developer at C.G. Technosoft

September 2014 - April 2015 (8 months) Jodhpur, Rajasthan

- **Qmania Qbiz app** -Run your promotions at the pace of your business. QBiz—the Qmania for Business app, lets you Create & Control your Qmania®- powered promotions wherever you are. Access your Qmania administration dashboard in QBiz and launch new campaigns and promotions. I did bug fixing and small development in this app. Link: <a href="https://itunes.apple.com/us/app/qbiz/id1040603996?mt=8">https://itunes.apple.com/us/app/qbiz/id1040603996?mt=8</a>
- **Aloha guide** -It is a guide app for Hawaii. You can search for hotels or any business and make deals. I did bug fixing and small development in this app.

### **Education**

Examination	Board/ University	Year	Result (%)
B.TECH. Degree (CSE)		2014	71.5
XII		2010	88.6
X		2008	91.8